
 
 

 
December 13, 2022 
 
TO: Alder Mollie Jones, Chair 
  
FROM: Ara Molitor, P. E., City Engineer 
 City Engineer 
  
RE: Contract #2022010 – Racine and 9th Street Reconstruction 
 
 
The work on Contract 2022010, Racine and 9th Street Reconstruction has been completed and 
Milwaukee General Construction CO. Inc., is requesting final payment in the amount of 
$652,753.96.  The project was authorized by Resolution No. 0144-22 dated March 15, 2022 in the 
amount of $659,923.85.  The contract amount was decreased ($7,169.89) by Change Order 1. 
 
Funding is as follows: 
 
 

ORG  OBJECT Description Amount 

45040  57500 DPW Paving $469,932.86 

60484  57570 Storm Sewers $155,321.42 

22640  57560 Sanitary Sewers $27,499.68 

   

 Total $652,753.96 

 
 
 

 
 

John C. Rooney, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer 

 
     Ron J. Pritzlaff, P.E. 

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works 
 

Ara P. Molitor, P.E. 
City Engineer 
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